MARSHFIELD PARISH COUNCIL TUESDAY 27th February 2024

Marshfield Parish Council held a meeting on Tuesday 27th February 2024 at 7.00pm in Tolzey Hall.

Cllrs present: Cllr G LeMasonry Cllr D Brooks Cllr L Cousins Cllr A Christie Cllr P Hogben

Cllr B Homent Cllr R Snow

Members of the Public - 3

Apologies: Cllr M Palmer, Cllr H Finnegan

Confirmation of previous minutes

Proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Cousins, carried unanimously.

Items from the public

None

Matters arising

- a) Highway Matters Beeks Lane, resident complaints forwarded to SGC. West Littleton Road closure at jct of Dunsdown Lane 19-20 March. PC to report Potholes at Shire Hill. Many Thanks to The Cotswold Wardens for repairs to the wall outside the Community Centre and at the School.
- b) Marshfield Outdoor Recreation Association Skatepark progressing ahead of schedule.
- c) Marshfield Community Land Trust Openings are being made off the A420. PC requested to check the Standing orders for equality inclusion and diversity. PC confirmed that this policy was in place.
- d) Local Environment Side gate to cattle grid at Ringswell common has been wedged open with a metal pole. PC have requested the Cotswold Wardens to install a longer gate latch and to remove the metal pole. A sign to be installed to advise that the gate must be kept closed when animals are grazing.

Planning

Pixtonsgreen Ashwicke Road. Erection of 1 detached garage. P24/00383/HH No objection proposed by Cllr Snow, seconded by Cllr Brooks, carried unanimously.

79 High Street. Relocation of gate pier to widen access to allow for off street parking. P24/00425/LB No objection proposed by Cllr Snow, seconded by Cllr Hogben, carried unanimously.

111 High Street. Works to trees as per the attached schedule of works. P24/00445/TCA No objection proposed by Cllr Christie, seconded by Cllr Homent, carried unanimously.

Refused Planning

Poulsons Farm Ashwicke Road. Erection of an oak framed stable block. P23/01999/F

Correspondence

Janet Spence – Rats seen inside 7 St Martin's Park. PC reported to SGC who advised that they are pursuing action against the owners.

Angela Godwin Brown – Re Royal Mail unable to deliver to Beeks Lane cottages due to condition of road. PC to request again for Streetcare to fix the road and also ask Royal mail which route they use to deliver the mail.

Angela Godwin Brown – Re temporary advertising on A420 for Moto Extreme event on Good Friday. PC advised that any advertising must be on privately owned verge rather than SGC highways.

Finance

After the following transactions the balances are: C/A £6,196.74 D/A £61,415.18 NatWest £28,232.57 £20,000.00 transferred from the D/A to the C/A.

Marshfield Parish Council	£5,000.00	Transfer from Natwest to Co op account
British Gas	£101.08	Electricity at Tolzey Hall
South Glos Council	£70.00	Premises licence at Pavilion
Canvas Spaces Ltd	£29,927.40	2nd Stage Payment Skatepark

Finance Schedule proposed by Cllr Christie, seconded by Cllr Homent, carried unanimously. Payments to be made online.

District Councillor Feedback

Cllr Palmer has been in correspondence with Streetcare regarding Beeks Lane. Currently SGC have 80 rural lanes needing urgent repairs. They cannot say when or if this will get fixed.

Matters for Discussion

Notice Board – Brian Snow has offered to repair the boards. Thanks given for this.

Clerk on annual leave from Friday 1st to Friday 15th March. Out of Office messages will direct emergency calls/emails to chair@marshfieldpc.org

Neighbourhood Plan open meetings at Community Centre 16th March.

St Brendan's School computer scheme is going well, over 20 laptops have been donated. The minimum standard is a working laptop with charging cable 8GB Ram, 256SSD hard disk drive and minimum Intel i3.

Date of Next Meeting – 19th March 2024 in Tolzey Hall

Meeting closed at 7.45pm marshfieldparishcouncil.co.uk